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Thank you for your information request of 28 November 2017. Aberdeen City Council (ACC) has
completed the necessary search for the information requested.

a) How much money has the Council received from the Scottish Government from the attainment
fund for the tax years 2015-2016, 2016-2017 and 2017-2018?

15/16 16117 17/18

Attalnment Challenge Schools 16, 360,24 352 387.78 212592533 todate
see FOI-17-0864 - Attainment Fund

Innovation Fund 7157510

see FOI-17-0864 - Attai nment Fund

Pupll Equlty Fundi ng 2,745 60000

16,360.24 42436288 2558,525.33

b) What was this money spent on?

15/16 1617 17/18
Attalnment Challenge Schools
Staffing 7,276.73 171,278.57
Mon-Staff 508351 18110521
Attalnment Fund Mon-Staffing 7157510
16,360.24 424 3£2 88 -

For 2017/8 we are unable to provide expenditure figures as the financial year is not yet complete, but
we have shown the monies received to date for this area (in Q1), including the Pupil Equity Funding.

We are also unable to provide a breakdown on individual projects as this information is not held
centrally.

Please also see FOI-17-0864 — Attainment Fund:

ACC is unable to provide you with information on expenditure figures for 2017/18 as it is not held by
ACC. In order to comply with its obligations under the terms of Section 17 of the FOISA, ACC hereby
gives notice that this information is not held by it.



ACC is unable to provide you with information on a breakdown on individual projects as it is not
held by ACC. In order to comply with its obligations under the terms of Section 17 of the FOISA, ACC
hereby gives notice that this information is not held by it.

We hope this helps with your request.

Yours sincerely,

Grant Webster
Information Compliance Officer

INFORMATION ABOUT THE HANDLING OF YOUR REQUEST

ACC handled your request for information in accordance with the provisions of the Freedom of
Information (Scotland) Act 2002. Please refer to the attached PDF for more information about your
rights under FOISA.
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